disciplinarymatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org

From: LALANI, Afshan <lalania@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 11:33 AM

To: disciplinarymatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org

Cc: Hina Qureshi; ALI, Asif; 'Naila Nizam'; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org;

disciplinarymatters.isbo@chipconsulting.org;
disciplinaryassociate.sindh@chipconsulting.org
Subject: RE: [EXT] ameera report

Dear Ms. Aniqa,
On behalf of PTL, kindly proceed with the Warning as per SOPs.

Regards,
Afshan Lalani

From: disciplinarymatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org <disciplinarymatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 11:17 AM

To: LALANI, Afshan <lalania@who.int>

Cc: Hina Qureshi <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam'
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org; disciplinarymatters.isb@chipconsulting.org;
disciplinaryassociate.sindh@chipconsulting.org

Subject: [EXT] ameera report

Dear Ms. Afshan

Greetings from CTC.

With reference to the below email, it is to inform you that AS Afsheen

Rafique has reported Workplace Harassment against UCOO Amira Sindh-East

Karachi-Gadap-Gujro. An investigation was conducted by CTC in this regard.

Please find the attached updated Investigation Report along with supporting documents for your kind review and
comments

If you need any further information regarding the report, please let me know.
Regards

Aniqa Tabba

Project HR Officer

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd,
Office No 201, Business Arcade Building, Shahrah-E-Faisal Road, Karachi, Sindh,Pakistan.



